

# **APA Referencing 6th edition**

# **Contents**

τ.	A7T T	۸ T	TO	DE	FER	TAT	CIN	COT
V	V III	<b>1</b> P	10	$\kappa_{\rm c}$	$\Gamma$ $\Gamma$ $\Gamma$	CIN	CID	T)

WHY DO WE NEED REFERENCING?

APA REFERENCING

WHEN TO CITE SOURCES?

# IN-TEXT CITATION: REFERENCING THROUGHOUT THE TEXT

<u>In-text citation for multiple authors</u>

**Author inside text** 

Author outside of the text

Subsequent use of Author

Different works with the same Author and the same Year of Publication

Authors with the same surname

Several studies in one parenthesis

Two or more works by the same author

No Author

**Anonymous Author** 

No Date

### **QUOTING**

Quotation fewer than 40 words

Quotation more than 40 words

### REFERENCING SECONDARY SOURCE

# REFERENCE LIST: LIST OF SOURCES CITED THROUGHOUT TEXT

General rules for Reference list

<u>B</u>

# **BLOG POST**

### **BOOKS**

Single Author

Two Authors

Three to Five Authors

Six to Seven Authors

**Eight or More Authors** 

**Group Authors** 

# **BOOK REVIEW** <u>C</u> **CHAPTER** in a BOOK **CHAPTER** in an EDITED BOOK **CONFERENCE PAPER CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS** $\mathbf{D}$ **DISSERTATION** (Undergraduate or Masters) <u>E</u> **EDITED BOOK ELECTRONIC BOOK - E-BOOK** $\underline{\mathbf{J}}$ JOURNAL ARTICLE - PRINT JOURNAL ARTICLE with DOI JOURNAL ARTICLE without DOI - ELECTRONIC $\mathbf{M}$ **MAGAZINE ARTICLE** N **NEWSPAPER ARTICLE - PRINT NEWSPAPER ARTICLE - ELECTRONIC NEWSPAPER ARTICLE from DATABASE (Nexis)** R **REPORTS - PRINT REPORTS - ELECTRONIC REPORTS - DATABASE** <u>S</u> SOCIAL MEDIA (FACEBOOK, TWITTER) $\mathbf{T}$

THESIS (PhD)

#### WHAT IS REFERENCING?

Referencing is for acknowledging the sources that are used in writing an academic research or assignment paper.

Referencing is a two-step process:

- In-text citation: used throughout the writing to acknowledge the sources of the used information
- **Reference list:** at the end of your work, a list of all the cited references used in paper with full bibliographic details; guides the reader to follow up these references and find the original source

Consistency and accuracy of style is important when referencing, including the indentation and punctuation.

### WHY DO WE NEED REFERENCING?

- Allows the learner to locate the source of information used in your research
- Provides evidence of your academic work
- Gives credit to authors of original thoughts, words, and ideas that you have used in your work
- Helps to avoid plagiarism

#### **APA REFERENCING**

APA referencing style is:

- the American Psychological Association reference style uses the Author-Date format
- based on the "Publication Manual of the American Psychological Association 6th ed."

### WHEN TO CITE SOURCES?

It is very important and ethical to refer directly to the work or ideas of someone else that is influenced by other authors' work, that you acknowledge in form of citation. You MUST cite every time you use the sources that have directly or indirectly contributed to your academic analysis, synthesis, and/or argument in the work you submit.

### IN-TEXT CITATION: REFERENCING THROUGHOUT THE TEXT

You need to give citation to the sources used in your writing within the text of your paper. No matter whether you quote or paraphrase someone else's ideas, opinions or theories in your paper, you must acknowledge the work by providing the author's name and date of publication in the text. The other details of publication are provided in the list of references or bibliography at the end.

# In-text citation for multiple authors

No. of Authors	First use of the citation	Subsequent use of the citation
One author	Author Surname (Year) or	Author Surname (Year) or

	(Author Surname, Year)	(Author Surname, Year)
Two authors	Author Surname and Author Surname (Year) or (Author Surname & Author Surname, Year)	Author Surname and Author Surname (Year)  or  (Author Surname & Author Surname, Year)
Three to Five authors	Author Surname, Author Surname, and Author Surname (Year)  or  (Author Surname, Author Surname & Author Surname, Year)  *Include all authors surnames in the first citation	First Author Surname et al. (Year)  or  (First Author Surname et al., Year)
Six or more authors	First Author Surname et al. (Year)  or  (First Author Surname et al., Year)	First Author Surname et al. (Year)  or  (First Author Surname et al., Year)

### **Author inside text**

If the author(s) name is part of the writing text, write the year of publication of the work in parentheses following the author's surname

In his study, Zadeh (1974) explains fuzzy logic ...

### Author outside of the text

If the author(s) name is not part of the writing text, then the surname and the year of publication should be presented in a parentheses separated by comma at the end of the text/sentence/idea

The research supports the correlation between the economic factors (Zhang, 2016). However, the most recent study (Hayes, 2019) contradicted this result.

# **Subsequent use of Author**

If you refer to the same work in a paragraph with consecutive sentences by paraphrasing or summarizing the author's idea you need to cite work once in the first mention. It is optional, but not necessary as long as the reader clearly understands that you are referring to the same study. If the author and year of publication are mentioned in the earlier sentence, for the following sentences in the same paragraph it is suggested to mention only the author's surname (without year of publication) in order not to confuse your reader.

According to Rodríguez(2017) internet and digital culture is the main driver of collaborative economy. Additionally, Rodríguez highlights the critical influence of economic crisis and environment factors. The investigation on these factors helped the practitioners to improve the sustainable business in the 21st century.

### Different works with the same Author and the same Year of Publication

If you cite to the author' different works that published in the same year, use a lower case letter after the publication date and follow the alphabetical order

In-text citation	The study discusses the several factors that influence the relationship of two countries (Valiyev, 2012a). The relationship of the country with its west bordered neighbour was also debated in another research (Valiyev, 2012b)			
	OR			
	The relationship between the country and bordered neighbours has been discussed in several studies (Valiyev, 2012a, 2012b).			
Reference list	Valiyev, A. (2012a). Azerbaijan-Iran Relations: Quo Vadis, Baku?. <i>Ponars Eurasia Policy Memo</i> , 25(244).			
	Valiyev, A. (2012b). Nagorno-Karabakh: Twenty years under damocles'sword. <i>Demokratizatsiya</i> , 20(2).			

### Authors with the same surname

In this case the initial(s) of authors should be added

The study (David, L., 2019) found that . . . .

The theory has been proved by the most recent research (David, M., 2020).

# Several studies in one parenthesis

If you cite to several studies for an idea, list them in one parenthesis in alphabetical order by the first author's surname and use semicolon to separate them

This strategy has been investigated in many studies that prove the correlation between fall factors and mortality rate (Panikar, 1975; Majdan & Mauritz, 2019; Lohman et al., 2019).

# Two or more works by the same author

You may need to cite more than one publications of the same author, in this case place the author's surname and year of publications in parenthesis

It is evidence that . . . (Nurmammadov, 2009, 2015). Nurmammadov (2009, 2015) suggested that .

. . .

### No Author

If the work does not have an author, or author is not identifiable, move the title of publication to the author position (use first a few words if too long) and follow with the date of publication

For a book title, periodical or report: use italics - (Title of publication, 1996)

For a book chapter, online article, news: use quotation marks ("Title of publication", 1995).

# **Anonymous Author**

If the publication has been presented by anonymous author use title instead of author surname and the year of publication and add to the reference list in alphabetical order

The increase in energy consumption reveals that . . . . (*Natural resources*, 2014).

### No Date

If the date of publication or copyright is unknown then use n.d. (means "no date") instead of year.

In order to achieve the goal it is necessary to focus on the threats and opportunities (Davies, n.d.).

# **QUOTING**

Quoting is taking a sentence, phrase, or passage from a source and directly including into your own paper word-to-word without any change. Quotes are placed within quotation marks ("") and are cited using in-text citation following APA style formatting.

# Quotation fewer than 40 words

You can include the quote in the body of the text surrounded with the quotation marks ("") and place the author, year of publication and the page number of excerpt in parentheses immediately after the quote.

Explaining the university meaning as a self-administering organization, Willets (2017) referred to the etymology of word - university, noting as "In latin, it is a *universitas magistorum et scholarium*-an independent institution of masters and students" (p.14).

OR

The meaning of university is the self-administering organization, it is described that, "In latin, it is a universitas magistorum et scholarium- an independent institution of masters and students" (Willets, 2017, p.14).

### Quotation more than 40 words

You should present it in a new paragraph and it needs to be preceded by a colon (:).

Mendoza (2020) has been examined the educational system of Latin American countries and came up with several interpretations:

Roughly about 25% of those who enter finally graduate. In some programs such as engineering, some studies... showed some alarming figures, 11%... 12%, but... most of the desertion occurs the first year... Part of that drop is not a real attrition because these are students who... without any penalty, enroll ... at more than one university, in more than one major, drop out a year due to a job they got... There is much laxity in terms of how students transit through the universities. (p.732).

OR

The strengths and the weaknesses of Latin American education has been discussed by tuition fee, admission and attainment perspectives:

Roughly about 25% of those who enter finally graduate. In some programs such as engineering, some studies... showed some alarming figures, 11%... 12%, but... most of the desertion occurs the first year... Part of that drop is not a real attrition because these are students who... without any penalty, enroll ... at more than one university, in more than one major, drop out a year due to a job they got... There is much laxity in terms of how students transit through the universities. (Mendoza, 2020, p.732).

### REFERENCING SECONDARY SOURCE

If you wish to use the information cited by another author, acknowledge the source you have read, indicating it as a secondary source. This means you have not read the original source but read about it in a secondary source. In-text citation, use the words "as cited in" to indicate that it is a secondary source.

The impact of unemployment on crime relies on Becker's (1968) theory (as cited in Carmichael & Ward, 2001) where positive motivational effect has been identified.

OR

An empirical theory supports that unemployment has a motivational effect on crime (Becker, 1968 as cited in Carmichael & Ward, 2001).

In the reference list you will include the paper that you have taken the information from, not the original that you actually did not access.

Carmichael, F., & Ward, R. (2001). Male unemployment and crime in England and Wales. *Economics Letters*, 73(1), 111-115.

### REFERENCE LIST: LIST OF SOURCES CITED THROUGHOUT TEXT

APA referencing style includes reference list - where you provide only the sources you actually reviewed and referenced in your paper

### **General rules for Reference list**

Reference list includes the following bibliographic parameters:

- Author/creator/editor
- Date of Publication or Year

- Title
- Publication information
- the DOI (digital object identifier- the unique alphanumeric code used for finding digital item) OR URL (Internet sources)
- ❖ Author name includes the surname followed by initial(s) of the first name and middle name of the author
- ❖ Publication date is the year of of publication (for journals includes the day and month) in parenthesis
- ❖ Title consists the title and subtitle (if exist) of the source (book -italic, journal article)
- ❖ Publication title italic (journal name, book title if chapter is cited in-text, newspaper, magazine)
- ❖ Publication information comprises: For books/chapters city, state abbreviation and publisher name; For journal/article volume number and page numbers
- \* Reference sources should be listed in alphabetical order by surname of the first author
- ❖ Sources with no author should be listed by the title (by first word skipping *the*, *a*, *an* articles) following the alphabetical order of the reference list
- ❖ Sources with group authors (government agency, association, international organizations) also should be listed by title in alphabetical order of the first word
- ❖ Name of Journal, newspaper, book (if chapter is the source) are given *italic* font
- ❖ Volume number should follow the title with *italic* font, then the issue number (no italics) in parenthesis following the volume number
- ❖ Use initials pp. as page ranges for a book chapter or newspaper article
- ❖ Do not use initials pp. with the page ranges of a journal article
- ❖ Use indents after the first line in the same source

#### B

### **BLOG POST**

Author Surname, First Initial. Second Initial. (Date in full). Title of blog post [Blog post]. Retrieved from URL

Reference list	Lema, C. (2017, July 17). What do you know (and not know) about e-commerce trends? [Web log post]. Retrieved form https://chrislema.com/ecommerce-trends-2017/
In-text citation	e.g. Lema (2017) asks (Lema, 2017).

#### **BOOKS**

Author Surname, First Initial. Second Initial. (Date of publication). *Book Title: Subtitle.* Place of Publication: Publisher.

# ☐ Single Author

Reference list	Pashayev, M.H. (2006). Racing up hill: selected papers of Azerbaijan's first ambassador to the United States of America. New York: Global Scholarly Publications
In-text citation	e.g. Pashayev (2006) states that (Pashayev, 2006).

# **☐** Two Authors

Reference list	Peterson, A., & Ismailzade, F. (2009). Azerbaijan in Global Politics:crafting foreign policy. Baku: Azerbaijan Diplomatic Academy
In-text citation	e.g. Peterson and Ismailzade (2009) mentioned that e.g. It is suggested (Peterson & Ismailzade, 2009).

# ☐ Three to Five Authors

Reference list	Booth, C. A., Hammond, F.N., Lamond, J., & Proverbs, D.G. (2012).  Solutions for climate change challenges in the build environment.  John Wiley & Sons.	
In-text citation	the first time use: e.g. Climate change (Booth, Hammond, Lamond, & Proverbs, 2012)	
	in subsequent uses:	
	e.g. It is suggested (Booth et al., 2012).	
	e.g. Booth et al. (2012) explored	

# ☐ Six to Seven Authors

Reference list	Sundaram, R., Hoerning, U., Falcao, N. D. A., Millan, N., Tokman, C., & Zini, M. (2014). <i>Portraits of labor market exclusion</i> . Washington, DC: World Bank
In-text citation	<ul> <li>the first and subsequent uses:</li> <li>e.g. Sundaram et al. (2014) mentioned that</li> <li>e.g. This has been reported (Sundaram et. al., 2009).</li> </ul>

# **□ Eight or More Authors**

Reference list	First six authors are followed by and finished by the last author:		
	Vander Veer, E. A., Lowe, D., Ray, E. J., Ray, D. S., Dean, D., McCue,		
	C., & Siddalingaiah, M. (2004). Creating Web Pages All-in-One Desk Reference For Dummies. John Wiley & Sons		
In-text citation	the first and subsequent uses:  e.g. Vander Veer et al. (2004) provided a guide for  e.g. Webpages are suggested to be (Vander Veer et. al., 2004).		

# **□** Group Authors

Reference list	Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development. (2005).  Fighting corruption in transition economies: Azerbaijan. Paris:  Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development.
In-text citation	the first time use:
	<i>e.g.</i> Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD, 2005) documents
	or
	<i>e.g.</i> The dataset is provided Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development [OECD], 2005).
	in subsequent uses:
	e.g. OECD (2005) provides information
	or
	e.g. Information reveals that (OECD, 2005).

# **BOOK REVIEW**

Surname of the reviewed author(s), First Initial(s). Second Initial(s). (Date of publication). Title of Review[Review of the book title of the book, by Author Initial(s). Author Surname]. Title of journal/periodical, Volume (Number), Page range.

Reference list	Palmer, T.G. (2014). Why Capitalism? [Review of the book <i>Rise of the Warrior Cop: The Militarization of America's Police Forces</i> by R. Balko]. <i>The Cato Journal</i> , 34(2), 435-451
----------------	---

### **CHAPTER** in a BOOK

Surname of the chapter author(s), First Initial(s). Second Initial(s). (Date of publication). Title of chapter. *Book Title: Subtitle*. (Page range). Place of Publication: Publisher.

Reference list	Kawaguchi, S. (2011). Japanese as a second language. Studying processability theory: an introductory textbook. (pp. 99-105). John Benjamins Publishing Company
In-text citation	e.g. Kawaguchi (2011) focuses on grammatical structure e.g. The theory applies to human languages (Kawaguchi, 2011).

### **CHAPTER in AN EDITED BOOK**

Surname of the chapter author(s), First Initial(s). Second Initial(s). (Date of publication). Title of chapter. In: Editor of book initial(s). Editor of book Surname(Ed(s).), *Book Title: Subtitle*. (Edition if not first., Page range). Place of Publication: Publisher.

Reference list	Nurmammadov, E. (2011). Challenges facing Central Banks in oil-exporting countries: the case of Azerbaijan. In: B. Shaffer & T. Ziyadov (Eds.), <i>Beyond the curse</i> . (pp.137-160). University of Pennsylvania Press.
In-text citation	e.g. Nurmammadov (2011) characterizes central banks e.g. Economic structure challenges the banks (Nurmammadov, 2011).

### **CONFERENCE PAPER**

Surname of the conference paper author(s), First Initial(s). Second Initial(s). (Date of publication). Title of conference paper. In: *Title of Publication* (Vol.(number if exist any), Page range). Publisher. DOI URL (if electronic)

Reference list	Adamov, A. Z., & Adali, E. (2016, October). Opinion mining and sentiment analysis for contextual online-advertisement. In 2016 IEEE 10th International Conference on Application of Information and Communication Technologies (AICT) (pp. 1-3). IEEE. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1109/ICAICT.2016.7991682">https://doi.org/10.1109/ICAICT.2016.7991682</a>
In-text citation	e.g. Adamov and Adali (2016) examines e.g. The authors concluded that (Adamov & Adali, 2011).

### **CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS**

Surname of the editor(s), First Initial(s). Second Initial(s). (Ed(s).). (Date of publication). *Title of publication*. Place of Publication: Publisher.

Reference list	Yamamoto, A., Kida, T., Uno, T., & Kuboyama, T. (Eds.). (2017).  Discovery Science: 20th International Conference, DS 2017,  Kyoto, Japan, October 15-17, 2017, Proceedings (Vol. 10558).  Springer.
In-text citation	<b>Note:</b> conference proceedings are usually published in a journal or book follow the same format as a journal article, edited book or edited book chapter. For in-text citation refer to the relevant sections.

#### D

# **DISSERTATION (Undergraduate or Masters)**

Surname of the author, Initial(s). (Year). *Title of thesis* (Unpublished master's dissertation). Name of institution, location, country

Reference list	Hargreaves, G. (2002). <i>Interval analysis in MATLAB</i> . University of Manchester, Manchester, United Kingdom
In-text citation	e.g. The research explores (Hargreaves, 2002). e.g. Hargreaves (2002) utilises

### E

# **EDITED BOOK**

Surname of the editor(s), First Initial(s). Second Initial(s). (Date of publication). *Book Title:* Subtitle. (Edition if not first., Page range). Place of Publication: Publisher.

Reference list	Ismayilov, M., & Graham, N. A. (Eds.). (2016). <i>Turkish-Azerbaijani Relations: one nation-two states?</i> . Routledge.
In-text citation	cite the book (as no author work) e.g. The book discusses (Turkish-Azerbaijan Relations, 2016).

# **ELECTRONIC BOOK - E-BOOK**

Author Surname, First Initial. Second Initial. (Year). Book title: Subtitle. doi: number OR Retrieved from URL of the home page of the book provider

Reference list	E-book from Library academic databases (Ebook Central)
	e.g. Ahmadov, F. (2018). The right of actio popularis before international courts and tribunals. Brill. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1163/9789004380981">https://doi.org/10.1163/9789004380981</a>
	e-reader (ex. Kindle)
	e.g. Mammadova, T. (2020). Exploring English language teaching in

	Post-Soviet Era Countries: perspective from Azerbaijan. Routledge. Retrieved from <a href="https://www.routledge.com/">https://www.routledge.com/</a>
In-text citation	e.g. Ahmadov (2018) examines actio popularis e.g. It analyses the elements of teaching English (Mammadova, 2020).

# J

# **JOURNAL ARTICLE - PRINT**

Surname of the author(s), First Initial(s). Second Initial(s). (Date of publication). Title of article. *Title of journal/periodical, Volume* (Number), Page range.

Reference list	Abizada, A., Gurbanova, U., Iskandarova, A., & Nadirzada, N. (2020). The effect of extracurricular activities on academic performance in secondary school: The case of Azerbaijan. <i>International Review of Education</i> , 66, 487-507.
In-text citation	the first time use:  e.g. The research reveals that (Abizada, Gurbanova, Iskandarove & Nadirzada, 2020).
	<ul> <li>in subsequent uses:</li> <li>e.g. Economic structure challenges the banks (Abizada et al., 2011).</li> <li>e.g. Abizada et al. (2020) identified</li> </ul>

# **JOURNAL ARTICLE with DOI**

Surname of the author(s), First Initial(s). Second Initial(s). (Date of publication). Title of article. *Title of journal/periodical, Volume* (Number), Page range. DOI

Reference list	Aliguliev, R. M., Aliguliyev, R. M., & Ganjaliyev, F. S. (2012). Building a social network of research institutes from information available on the web. <i>International journal of networking and virtual organisations</i> , 11(1), 62-76. <a href="https://doi.org/10.1504/IJNVO.2012.047881">https://doi.org/10.1504/IJNVO.2012.047881</a>
In-text citation	the first time use: e.g. The study shows (Aliguliyev, Aliguliyev & Ganjaliyev, 2012).
	<ul><li>in subsequent uses:</li><li>e.g. It is found that (Aliguliyev et al., 2012).</li><li>e.g. Aliguliyev et al. (2012) assert</li></ul>

### JOURNAL ARTICLE without DOI - ELECTRONIC

Surname of the author(s), First Initial(s). Second Initial(s). (Date of publication). Title of article. *Title of journal/periodical, Volume* (Issue), Page range. Retrieved from URL

Reference list	Farooq, O., & Pashayev, Z. (2020). Agency problems and the value of advertising expenditures in an emerging market: role of product market competition. <i>Managerial Finance</i> . 46(9), 1123-1143. Retrieved from <a href="https://search.proquest.com/docview/2456881725/fulltext">https://search.proquest.com/docview/2456881725/fulltext</a>
In-text citation	e.g. The research highlights that (Farooq & Pashayev, 2020). e.g. Farooq and Pashayev (2020) added

### M

### **MAGAZINE ARTICLE**

Magazine articles in APA styles are following the same guidelines as journal or newspaper articles depending on the publication information available. If the volume and issue are identified, refer to the journal article structure; if volume and issue are not indicated refer to the newspaper article structure

Reference list	Magazine with volume and issue (print)
	Forrest, B. (2010, August). The new silk road. <i>National Geographic</i> , 218 (2), 54-55,57,59-62,64-65,67,69-74,76,78-79
	Magazine with volume and issue (print)
	Walsh, M. J., & Cantrell, L. (2020, December 22). The Covid recovery must begin with climate action . <i>Bloomberg Magazine</i> . pp. 13-16
	Magazine(Online)
	Walsh, M. J., & Cantrell, L. (2020, December 22). The Covid recovery must begin with climate action . <i>Bloomberg Magazine</i> . Retrieved from <a href="https://www.bloomberg.com">https://www.bloomberg.com</a>
In-text citation	<ul><li>e.g. Walsh and Centrell (2020) provide evidences</li><li>e.g. New Orleans experienced the hurricane (Walsh &amp; Centrell, 2020).</li></ul>

# N

### **NEWSPAPER ARTICLE - PRINT**

Surname of the author(s), Initial(s). Second Initial(s). (Date of publication in full). Title of article. *Title of newspaper*, Page numbers.

In-text citation	e.g.	Scotland's largest salmon farming (Bolger, 2006).
	e.g.	Bolger (2006) claims

### **NEWSPAPER ARTICLE - ELECTRONIC**

Surname of the author(s), Initial(s). Second Initial(s). (Date of publication in full). Title of article. *Title of newspaper*. Retrieved from URL

Reference list	Spurgeon, B. (2016, June 17). Azerbaijan: Dream setting for a race, but one with baggage. <i>The New York Times</i> , Retrieved from http://www.nytimes.com/
In-text citation	<ul><li>e.g. Referring to the news (Spurgeon, 2016).</li><li>e.g. According to the news by Spurgeon (2016)</li></ul>

# **NEWSPAPER ARTICLE from DATABASE (Nexis)**

Surname of the author(s), Initial(s). Second Initial(s). (Date of publication in full). Title of article. *Title of newspaper*. Retrieved from Name of database or URL of database homepage

Reference list	Elliott, L. (2020, December 21). New Covid strain means short-term prospects for UK economy are bleak. <i>The Guardian</i> , Retrieved from LexisNexis
	or
	Elliott, L. (2020, December 21). New Covid strain means short-term prospects for UK economy are bleak. <i>The Guardian</i> , Retrieved from <a href="https://www.nexis.com">https://www.nexis.com</a>
In-text citation	e.g. The new mutation of the virus (Elliott, 2020).

### R

### **REPORTS - PRINT**

Surname of the author, Initial(s). or Corporate author. (Year). *Title of report* (Paper number if exist). Place of publication: Publisher

Reference list	Calhoun, T., & Melendrez, D. (2014). <i>Imagery integration team</i> . Hampton: NASA/Langley Research Center.
	or
	Economist intelligence Unit. (2020). <i>Country report singapore may</i> 2020. London: Economist Intelligence Unit Limited
In-text citation	e.g. Calhoun and Melendrez (2014) reports

e.g. The report shows (Economist I	Intelligence Unit, 2020).
------------------------------------	---------------------------

### **REPORTS - ELECTRONIC**

Surname of the author, Initial(s). or Corporate author. (Year). *Title of report* (Paper number if exist). Retrieved date from URL

Reference list	Euromonitor International. (2017, October). ASOS Plc in Apparel and Footwear (World). Retrieved December 22, 2020 from www.portal.euromonitor.com/portal/analysis/tab
In-text citation	e.g. Euromonitor International (2017) reports

# **REPORTS - DATABASE**

Surname of the author, Initial(s). or Corporate author. (Year). *Title of report* (Paper number if exist). Retrieved date from Database

Reference list	Marketline (2018). <i>Apparel Retail in the United Kingdom</i> . Retrieved from November 2, 2020 Business Source Premier database
In-text citation	e.g. The online apparel retail shows increase (Marketline, 2018)

### S

# **SOCIAL MEDIA (FACEBOOK, TWITTER)**

Surname of the author, initial(s). (Date in full). Title of item [item type]. Retrieved from URL

Reference list	Zuckerberg, M. (2020, July 8). Wear a mask. [Facebook post]. Retrieved from <a href="https://www.facebook.com/MarkZuckerberg/posts">https://www.facebook.com/MarkZuckerberg/posts</a>
	OR
	World Health Organization (WHO) (2020, December 21). Vaccines will help to end the pandemic, but the effects of #COVID19 will continue to be felt for many years to come. [Twitter post]. Retrieved from <a href="https://twitter.com/WHO/status/1341060346744885249">https://twitter.com/WHO/status/1341060346744885249</a>

### $\mathbf{T}$

### THESIS (PhD)

Surname of the author, Initial(s). (Year). *Title of thesis* (Unpublished doctoral thesis). Name of institution, location, country (URL if stored in Digital Repository)

Reference list	Jumayeva, L. (2018). Not ripe for resolution: the Nagorno-Karabakh conflict, 1992-2013. University of Birmingham, Birmingham,
----------------	---

	United Kingdom. Retrieved from <a href="https://ethos.bl.uk/OrderDetails.do?uin=uk.bl.ethos.753070">https://ethos.bl.uk/OrderDetails.do?uin=uk.bl.ethos.753070</a>
In-text citation	e.g. According to Jumayeva (2018) e.g. The thesis discusses (Jumayeva, 2018).

# **Bibliography**

American Psychological Association. (2010). Publication Manual of the American Psychological Association (6th ed.). Washington DC: American Psychological Association